

Freelancer Rimon

Gazipur District, Dhaka, Bangladesh

ffahinahanned@gmail.com

8801729947340

[linkedin.com/in/freelancer-rimon-7177401a3](https://www.linkedin.com/in/freelancer-rimon-7177401a3)

Summary

Fiverr Freelancers (Buyer and Seller)

Digital Marketing Specialist

Fiverr Freelancers (Buyer and Seller) · Freelance

Nov 2018 - Present · 3 yrs 7 mos

Gazipur District, Dhaka, Bangladesh

I am a digital marketing expert, I am an Experienced Digital marketing with many goals and Dreams, Have Hughes skills in off-page SEO, On-page SEO, Facebook Marketing, Youtube Video marketing, and Email marketing and Social media marketing/advertising, I am a Google Certified digital marketer, I am also expert in Video making and editing, Animation, Social Media Graphic Design, Articles writing and marketing, 7Years of Experience in Every part building and Successful online Business and Selling, I will solve all your Digital Marketing problems, I will help improve your Business or Organization. #Facebookmarketing #Digitalmarketing #Emailmarketing #Onlinemarketing #Socialmediamarketing

Experience

Digital Marketer and SEO Expert & YouTube Expert

Fiverr and Upwork Freelancers (Buyers and Sellers)

Nov 2018 - Present (5 years 4 months)

I am Freelancer Rimon Working a full-time at Fiverr & Up Work. I am a professional Digital Marketer and SEO, AND YouTube Expert. I completed a long training from an Eshikhon institute and attend More practical projects in SEO, Digital Marketing, Facebook Marketing, Youtube Marketing, and Link Building, I am Working Successfully for a long time. I have accepted online work it's my profession. I am working manually. My main target is professional work and helps you in the best possible ways.

Digital Marketing Specialist

Digital Marketplace1

Nov 2018 - Jul 2022 (3 years 9 months)

I am a digital marketing expert, I am an Experienced Digital marketing with many goals and Dreams, Have Hughes skills in off-page SEO, On-page SEO, Facebook Marketing, Youtube Video marketing, and Email marketing and Social media marketing/advertising, I am a Google Certified digital marketer, I am also expert in Video making and editing, Animation, Social Media Graphic Design, Articles writing and marketing, 7Years of Experience in Every part building and Successful online Business and Selling, I will solve all your Digital Marketing problems, I will help improve your Business or Organization.

Digital Marketing Specialist

Amazon

Dec 2020 - May 2022 (1 year 6 months)

I am digital marketing specialist



Computer Operator

Dekko ISHO Group

Dec 2017 - Sep 2021 (3 years 10 months)



Digital Marketing Specialist

Amazon

Feb 2016 - Sep 2021 (5 years 8 months)

I am a Digital Marketer

Education



Dhaka City College

Subil High School BOGURA, Dhaka City college, Dhaka.

HSC / Diploma in Digital marketing., Commerce / Diploma in Digital marketing.

Jan 1996 - Sep 2021

Skills

Social Media • Google Analytics • Affiliate Marketing • E-Commerce • Apparel • Digital Marketing • Digital Project Management • Digital Communication • Campaigns • Ad Serving